

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Amanda Beltrami, Secretary Chris D. Hempleman, Member

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 10, 2024 Valley Home School Multi-Purpose Room 13231 Pioneer Avenue, Oakdale, CA 95361

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance- Called to order 6:29
- 2. Welcome and Roll Call- Chair Osmundson, Vice-Chair Mullins, Secretary Beltrami present. Member Hempleman absent.
- 3. Public comment-
 - National Night out August 6^{th at} 6:30. It will be a potluck and we need to start preparing and inviting agencies ie: Sheriff, Fire Department, Public Works, etc.
 - Christina Mattos said her neighbor passes the bus with flashing red lights/ stop sign. CHP let her know how to report it.
- 4. Approval of Minutes for April 10, 2024. Motioned by Secretary Beltrami and Seconded by Vice-Chair Mullens. Motion passed.
- Monthly Reports-
 - Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office Deputy John Bauman will be covering our area moving forward. Deputy Babbit moved to a detective/ marijuana unit. Deputy Carranza reported 12 calls for service, 6 calls for family disturbance or disturbing the peace, 6 miscellaneous calls for service or assisting other offices.
 - California Highway Patrol- 11 calls for service, mostly traffic related. One major injury collision, five minor injury, three DUI arrests, one abandoned vehicle, one hit and run.
 - Modesto Fire Department- John Barrios reporting. 21 calls, three house fires in ORFD. Our engine spent 14 hours at the Aero fire in Copperopolis. Department will be putting on a fire academy in spring. Department has a new Chief: Kevin Weiss of MFD.
 - Oakdale Fire Protection District- 7/11/24 fire board meeting is postponed to 7/18.
 - Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors- Supervisor Condit, District 1. \$6072 was donated to replace the Vally Home Park pump. Sidewalk project using ARPA funds is running behind schedule due to a discrepancy regarding how it's reported and bid out. Good news is it will be done, bad news is we don't know when. New county budget is \$1.8B. Department has many vacancies they're looking to hire for, causing services to be delayed. Due to budget cuts, there will be some pains.

Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Amanda Beltrami, Secretary Chris D. Hempleman, Member

Looking to cut their general fund by 60M over 3 years, this year's 20M is paused in case state funds don't come through as needed. Constituents have some complaints x 2 but they will remain anonymous

- Valley Home Joint School District- none present
- Public Works- Zach Ramsdell prepping for National Night Out, will bring grader and truck. Responded to some complaints, which have been addressed. They have been repaired many potholes.
- Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office- no updates today
- Other Community / Public Agencies- Behavior Health Horacio Madueño informing
 us about mental health crisis responses available. They will respond to homes,
 schools, or those on the street. Responded recently to drownings at lakes to
 support families of the victims. Community members can schedule an
 appointment in case of substance abuse or mental health needs.
- 6. Information Item(s)

a.

7. Action Item(s)

a

8. Correspondence

a.

9. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas:

a.

10. Adjournment- motioned and seconded, adjourned 6:59

Next Meeting: Wednesday October 9, 2024, 6:30 PM